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Rama Gopal

From: Srinivasan Sundar Rajan

Sent: 10 January 2023 16:44

To: Rama Gopal; S Ramjee

Subject: FW: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 31-

Dec-2022 Received

 

 

From: neaps@nse.co.in <neaps@nse.co.in>  

Sent: 10 January 2023 15:20 

To: Srinivasan Sundar Rajan <ssundarrajan@gentingenergy.com> 

Subject: Submitted Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for the quarter/Period ended 31-Dec-2022 Received 

 

BEWARE:BEWARE:BEWARE:BEWARE: This email originated outside of our organisation. DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you 

recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

This email was sent by neaps@nse.co.in. Please report all suspicious emails to egsd@rwgenting.com as an 

attachment. 

Dear Sir/Madam. 

Thanks for submitting the Regulation 13 Investor Grievance for quarter/Period ended 31-Dec-2022. We will look into 

the same and revert after further processing. 

 

Regards, 

National Stock Exchange of India Limited. 


